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November 27, 2007

TO: Local Agency Formation Commission

FROM: Jacqueline Gong, Commission Counsel

SUBJECT: Request for Reconsideration of Commission Resolution No. 07-27
Adopting a Policy on Extraterritorial Services for the City of American

Canyon Pursuant to Government Code Section 56133

This is to inform the Commission that the City of American Canyon has submitted a
request for reconsideration of Resolution 07-27, relating to the Commission’s policy on
extraterritorial water and sewer services provided by the City under California
Government Code Section 56133. The City is seeking clarification of the policy but has
offered no suggested amendments to the policy. LAFCO staff has asked to meet with the
City to better understand and address the City’s concerns with the policy. This will also
give the City an opportunity to propose specific amendments to the policy for the
consideration of the Commission. Following staff discussions with the City, the request
will be presented to the Commission for its consideration some time in early 2008.

Respectfully submitted,

Jacqueline Gong
Commission Counsel
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